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NATIVE AMERICAN HEALTH CENTER, INC,
BOARD OF DIRECTORS PACKET

JULY 2025
Tuesday, July 22, 2025 6:30 P.M.

In person at
7-D 2950 International Boulevard
1st floor Conference Room.
Parking available in the Derby Street Parking lot

Joining via ZOOM
To Join Zoom Meeting ~ via computer ........
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89967287988?
pwd=N09%halZIZUxzUO0pOeFhTQIZOOC85QT09
OR
Telephone: 1 (669) 444-9171 OR 1 (669) 900-6833
Meeting ID: 899 6728 7988
Passcode: 789598

Please Call
Cathy Marin-Wisdom at
W: (510) 434-5491 or C: (510) 684-4714

if you have any questions.
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From: Catherine Wisdom

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)

Cc: DPH-chiragp

Subject: Please Post!

Date: Monday, June 23, 2025 2:11:29 PM
Attachments: image001.png

BOD Meeting Announcement July 2025.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Hello Board of Supervisors,

Please post this announcement on your public board for the Native American Health Center,
Inc. July 2025 Board of Directors Meeting.

If you have any questions, please give us a call.

Thank you,

CAMWisdow

Catherine A. Marin-Wisdom

Administrative Officer / Board of Directors Liaison
3124 International Boulevard

Oakland, California 94601

(510) 434-5491

Email: CatherineW®nativehealth.org
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Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use
by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more
useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out
more Click Here.
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